
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

    

  

 

 

                      

                                                                               

 

   
AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, March 13, 2012 
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

              
 
 9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

� March 6, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
 
Central Services  
a. Amended Agreement w/CenturyLink Sales Solution, Inc.  
Commissioners 
b. Approval of Benton County Tax Levy for 2012 
GIS 
c.   Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement w/City of Richland for Orthophotography Services 
Juvenile 
d. Monthly Payment for Operations & Facilities Budget; Amending Resolution 11-016 
Office of Public Defense   
e. Amended Agreement w/Mario Torres dba Casey Investigations 
f. Excess Cases Compensation for T Orosco  
g. Excess Cases Compensation for A Farabee 
h. Excess Cases Compensation for P Younesi 
i. Excess Cases Compensation for A McKinley 
j. Excess Cases Compensation for C Harkins 
k. Excess Cases Compensation for E Riley 
l. Excess Cases Compensation for M Poland 
m. Excess Cases Compensation for D Hickman 
n. Payment Authorization to P Younesi for Public Defense Services 
Personnel 
o.   Agreement w/Sonshine Collision Services dba North West Towing for Towing Services 
Prosecuting Attorney 
p. Amendment to Crisis Response Collective Bargaining Agreement 
q. Child Abuse Investigation Agreement for Kids Haven Project  

 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 
Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator

CurrentUser
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on highlighted area

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 
commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
March 13, 2012 
Page Two 
 
 

Public Works 
r. Bid Authorization for E.R.&R. Purchase of Metal Traffic Signs 
s. Amending Resolution 06-587 for Vacation of Road Right of Way, Section 11, Township 8 N 
t. Contract w/Columbia Asphalt & Gravel, Inc. for Bituminous Surface Treatment 
u. Amending Resolutions Pertaining to Administrative Fees Charged  

 
9:05 AM Scheduled Business:   

 
Private Road Name Change – PR 12-01 – M Shuttleworth   
 
Executive Session: 
 
Potential Litigation – R Hay 
 

   Unscheduled Visitors 
   Board Assignment Update  

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, March 6, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Absent: Commissioner Leo Bowman (NACO Conference) 
  County Administrator David Sparks (Vacation) 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; 
County Engineer Malcolm Bowie; Sue Schuetze and Larry Moser, Public Works; Jacki Lahtinen, 
District Court; Clerk Josie Delvin; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Auditor Brenda 
Chilton; DPA Ryan Brown.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of February 22, 2012 were approved. 
The Minutes of February 28, 2012 were approved.   
 
Review Agenda 
 
Commissioner Small presented a letter to the Governor regarding Substitute Senate Bill 5995  
(Kennewick UGA Bill) that Commissioner Bowman asked the Board to endorse.  He said he was 
in agreement with the letter and requested it be added to the consent agenda as item “n”.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION: Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “n”.  
Chairman Beaver seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Commissioners 

a. Appointment to the Benton County Diking District #1 
Human Services 

b. Support of Services to Meet Goals Through Benton County Affordable Housing Program   



 - 2 - 

c. Agreement w/Catholic Family & Child Service of the Tri-Cities to Fund Tenant Rental 
Assistance Program  

Juvenile 
d. Contract w/Desertgreen Lawn and Tree Care, LLC   
e. Superior Court Agreement Termination w/L Magan  

Personnel   
f. Payment Authorization to Western States Insurance Agency    
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504101, Dept. 000   

Prosecuting Attorney 
h. Collective Bargaining Agreement w/AFSCME Local 2658B, Representing Appraisers  

Public Works 
i. Franchise Application Approval for Public Utility District No. 1  
j. WA St Dept of Transportation Inspection of Bridges; Rescinding Resolution 2011-484 
k. Authorization to Schedule Bid Date for the Purchase of Refined Petroleum Products 

Sheriff 
l. Rescinding Resolution 2012-051 w/Regards to Purchases from Zep Sales & Service    
m. Technical Support Agreement w/Efficiency Inc. to Support Interrogation Equipment   

Commissioners 
n. Letter to Governor regarding support of Substitute Senate Bill 5995   

 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:05 a.m.  
 
Public Hearing – Zayo Group LLC Franchise 
 
Sue Schuetze presented the petition filed by Zayo Group LLC for a nonexclusive franchise for a 
telecommunication system within all unincorporated Benton County road right of way.  Ms. 
Schuetze said that based upon current franchise requirements, her office recommended approval 
of the franchise, subject to the listed conditions.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the franchise application submitted by Zayo 
Group, LLC with the listed conditions.  Chairman Beaver seconded and upon vote, the motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Final Plat Approval - Cottonwood Commercial Plaza SUB 11-02 
 
Mike Shuttleworth said that on January 12, 2012 the Board of County Commissioners approved 
the preliminary plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza to create 13 commercial lots, subject to 11 
conditions.  He said that all conditions have been met and his office recommended the Board 
approve the final plat as presented. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the Final Plat of Cottonwood Commercial 
Plaza SUB 11-02 authorizing the Chairman to sign the final plat.  Chairman Beaver seconded 
and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.   
 



 - 3 - 

Consolidated Homeless Grant 
 
Ed Thornbrugh said the Franklin County PA reviewed the grant and identified many areas of 
concern and was not willing to approve as to form.  However, Benton County was willing to 
approve the agreement as to form.  He said that Franklin County had asked if Benton County 
wanted to take the lead and approve, as in another case.  However, Ryan Brown said the other 
instance was requested by the State because it wanted one county to work with and this case was 
due to Franklin County’s concerns about the contract.  Mr. Thornbrugh said the Department of 
Commerce had indicated a willingness to work with one County, if the counties agreed.   
 
Mr. Thornbrugh said one option would be to allow the money to pass to Benton-Franklin CAC, 
however, that would amount to a loss of revenue in the amount of $157,000.  He said the clock 
was ticking and the Board needed to decide how to proceed on this bi-county grant and consider 
how to conduct legal review.   
 
Chairman Beaver recommended a Bi-County meeting to address the issue and also did not 
believe that passing the money to CAC was an option.  Commissioner Small agreed and Mr. 
Thornbrugh said he would set up the Bi-County meeting.   
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Code Enforcement  
 
Commissioner Small said he wanted to emphasize the Benton County code enforcement officer 
to be proactive.  For instance, if he were to drive by a residence and take note of violations, to 
deal with it instead of waiting for someone to call and complain.   
 
Chairman Beaver said he agreed the County needed to be proactive.  He said they currently do 
what they can because it is complaint driven, however there was nothing wrong with observing 
properties to try to enhance the program.  He said it was a sensitive issue and that County 
residents could be sensitive about their property.   
 
ER&R Funds 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to amend the 1961 resolution and all subsequent 
amendments relating to the 5% administrative fee to remove the fee charged to all interfund 
departments of Benton County.  However, he did not have a problem continuing to charge the 
5% administrative fee to outside entities.   Chairman Beaver seconded.   
 
Discussion 
 
Chairman Beaver said he just wanted to clarify that Public Works would no longer charge the 
5% administrative fee to Benton County departments, however could continue to charge outside 
entities.  Mr. Moser and Mr. Becken said that was their understanding as well.   
 
Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.   



 - 4 - 

PEDA  
 
Commissioner Small said that PEDA would be having its annual meeting on April 16 and 
wanted the Commissioners to calendar that event if possible.   
 
Chairman Beaver said he was interested in moving to providing a “written report” to the Board.   
 
Red Mountain – Water Issue 
 
Chairman Beaver said he met with Adam Fyall, KID, and Darryl Olsen regarding the water issue 
on the north side of Red Mountain.  He said there would be a scope of work presented to the 
County to identify and evaluate this non-attainment water issue on the north side of Red 
Mountain and they were making steps to move forward to try and answer some of those 
questions.   
 
Claim for Damages 
 
CC 2012-05: Received on February 28, 2012 from Badger Mountain Irrigation District 
CC 2012-06: Received on February 28, 2012 from Zachary Yates 
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 03/02/2012 
Warrant #: 52773-53252 
Total all funds: $4,848,580.98 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-132 Appointment to the Benton County Diking District #1 
2012-133 Support of Services to Meet Goals Through Benton County Affordable Housing 

Program   
2012-134 Agreement w/Catholic Family & Child Service of the Tri-Cities to Fund Tenant 

Rental Assistance Program  
2012-135 Contract w/Desertgreen Lawn and Tree Care, LLC   
2012-136 OPD - Superior Court Agreement Termination w/L Magan  
2012-137 Payment Authorization to Western States Insurance Agency    
2012-138 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504101, Dept. 000   
2012-139 Collective Bargaining Agreement w/AFSCME Local 2658B, Representing 

Appraisers  
2012-140 Setting Public Hearing - Franchise Application Approval for Public Utility 

District No. 1  
2012-141 WA St Dept of Transportation Inspection of Bridges; Rescinding Resolution 

2011-484 



 - 5 - 

2012-142 Authorization to Schedule Bid Date for the Purchase of Refined Petroleum 
Products 

2012-143 Rescinding Resolution 2012-051 - Purchases from Zep Sales & Service    
2012-144 Technical Support Agreement w/Efficiency Inc. to Support Interrogation 

Equipment   
2012-145 Final Plat Approval of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza – SUB 11-02 
 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:25 
a.m.   
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Amended Agreement w/CenturyLink Sales Solution, Inc.









CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Approval of Benton County Tax Levy for 2012





 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 3-13-12        
Subject: Agreement with 

City of Richland 
Prepared by:       M. Phillips  
Reviewed by:       

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract __x__ 
Pass Resolution  __x__  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            

_x___  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY INFORMATION 
 
In order to keep up with growth and changes to its landbase, infrastructure, and associated public services, it 
is essential that Benton County continually maintains a current GIS base and periodically updates its digital 
orthophotography. Since the digital orthophotography has not been updated since 2008, the Benton County 
GIS Department, along with the Franklin County Public Works Department, solicited proposals for 2012 color 
digital orthophotography for both counties and for the Hanford Federal Reservation, as well as high-
resolution orthophotography for the cities of Kennewick, Richland, West Richland, and Pasco. By combining 
resources in a joint project such as this, participants will be able to acquire high quality color digital 
orthophotography at a substantially reduced rate from that which would be incurred if participants were to 
contract separately. 
 
Per the terms of this Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement, Richland shall reimburse Benton County for 
 the cost of the 4-inch or better pixel resolution color digital orthophotography within its urban growth areas in 
the amount not to exceed a sum of Eleven Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty-nine dollars ($11,749). 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Pass the resolution. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Project expenses up to $11,749.00 plus WSST, if applicable, to be reimbursed by the City of Richland back 
to Current Expense (0000-101). No supplement required. 
 
MOTION 
 

CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement w/City of Richland for Orthophotography Services



RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT WITH 
THE CITY OF RICHLAND FOR HIGH RESOLUTION COLOR DIGITAL ORTHOPHOTOGRAPHY FOR 
2012 FOR THE AREA WITHIN THE CITY OF RICHLAND’S URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY.  
 
 
WHEREAS, per the Interlocal Cooperation Act, as amended, and codified in Chapter 39.34 of the 
Revised Code of Washington provides for interlocal cooperation between governmental agencies; and  
 
WHEREAS, in order to keep up with growth and the associated public services, Benton County 
continually updates its GIS base and periodically updates its digital orthophotography base; and  
 
WHEREAS, Benton County will be updating its digital orthophotography base in 2012; and  
 
WHEREAS, both Benton County and the City of Richland have the capability to independently acquire 
and/or produce 2012 ortho-imagery, but if each acted independently, the results would involve significant 
redundancies and increased costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Richland has requested that Benton County provide and deliver to them 4-inch or 
better pixel resolution ortho-imagery within the city’s urban growth area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Richland has agreed to pay Benton County the amount of the cost of the delivery 
of the 4-inch or better pixel resolution ortho-imagery within the city’s urban growth area, in an amount not 
to exceed a sum of Eleven Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty-nine dollars ($11,749); NOW, 
THEREFORE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington hereby 
agree to approve this Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement with the City of Richland; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board hereby authorizes the Chairman to sign the Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Agreement attached hereto; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the term of the attached contract commences upon execution by both 
parties and shall expire upon the completion of the project. 
 
 
 
 
Dated this  __________________ day of _____________, 2012. 
 
 

 ___________________________                   
 Chairman of the Board 

 
  

 ___________________________                
 Member 

 
 

 __________________________                
 Member 

  
 Constituting the Board of Commissioners 

of Benton County, Washington 
Attest....................................................... 
                     Clerk of the Board 

 Original: GIS Department                                                                                                                                            Mary Phillips 
 CC: Auditor 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is between Benton County, a political subdivision of the State of 
Washington, and the City of Richland, a municipal corporation. 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, as amended, and codified in Chapter 39.34 
of the Revised Code of Washington provides for interlocal cooperation between 
governmental agencies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of this agreement is to cooperatively undertake and complete 
an aerial photography and orthophoto mapping project of BENTON COUNTY, including 
the areas lying within the CITY OF RICHLAND; and 
 
WHEREAS, this project will benefit both, because the COUNTY has a need to update 
its ortho-imagery of the County in 2012, and the CITY OF RICHLAND has a need to 
update its ortho-imagery of those areas lying within the limits of the Richland Urban 
Growth Boundary in 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, both parties have the capability to independently acquire and/or produce 
2012 ortho-imagery, but if each acted independently, the results would involve 
significant redundancies and increased costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, a major goal of this Agreement is to reduce and/or eliminate duplication 
and save governmental costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the COUNTY requires ortho-imagery to be delivered with 12-inch pixel 
resolution; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CITY OF RICHLAND has requested that the COUNTY provide and 
deliver to them the ortho-imagery of the Richland Urban Growth Boundary with 4-inch or 
better pixel resolution; and  
 
WHEREAS, the COUNTY will be entering into a personal services contract with 
AEROQUEST OPTIMAL, INC., for the purpose of undertaking and completing an aerial 
photography and orthophoto mapping project of Benton County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the COUNTY is willing to include, as part of the contract to be entered with 
AEROQUEST OPTIMAL, INC., all provisions necessary to deliver ortho-imagery of the 
areas lying within the Richland Urban Growth Boundary to the CITY OF RICHLAND at 
the requested 4-inch or better pixel resolution; and 



WHEREAS, the CITY OF RICHLAND has agreed to pay the COUNTY the amount of 
the cost of the delivery of ortho-imagery with 4-inch or better pixel resolution; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. The COUNTY shall provide all data and resources necessary for AEROQUEST 
OPTIMAL, INC., to complete the work as outlined in the personal services 
contract to be entered with AEROQUEST OPTIMAL, INC., for the purpose of 
undertaking and completing an aerial photography and orthophoto mapping 
project of Benton County. 

 
2. The COUNTY shall provide all preliminary data received from AEROQUEST 

OPTIMAL, INC., for the Richland Urban Growth Boundary to the CITY OF 
RICHLAND for their review and comment. 

 
3. The COUNTY shall deliver to the CITY OF RICHLAND a copy of all project 

deliverables across the entire extent of the project area, including both project 
documentation and project data, as described in the personal services contract to 
be entered with AEROQUEST OPTIMAL, INC. 

 
4. The CITY OF RICHLAND shall reimburse the COUNTY in the amount of the cost 

of the delivery of ortho-imagery with 4-inch or better pixel resolution for the area 
described in Exhibit A (Attached).  The amount to be reimbursed by the CITY OF 
RICHLAND to the COUNTY shall not exceed a sum of Eleven Thousand Seven 
Hundred and Forty-nine dollars ($11,743). 

 
5. The COUNTY shall submit an invoice to the CITY OF RICHLAND for 

reimbursement to the COUNTY upon the successful delivery of the project 
documentation and project data. 





EXHIBIT A

RICHLAND URBAN
PROJECT AREA

0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0

Miles

Legend

4-inch Pixel Resolution Project Area

City Limits

County Boundary

Hanford Federal Reservation

Urban Growth Area

Highway or Interstate

River

BENTON
COUNTY

GEOGRAPHIC
INFORMATION

SYSTEMS
DEPARTMENT

Benton County does not warrant, guarantee, or accept liability for accuracy, precision or 
completeness of any information shown hereon or for any inferences made therefrom.  Any 
use made of this information is solely at the risk of the user.  Benton County makes no 
warranty, expressed or implied, and any oral or written statement by any employee of Benton 
County or agents thereof to the contrary is void and ultra vires.  The information shown herein 
is a product of the Benton County Geographic Information Systems, and is prepared for 
presentation purposes only. 



CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Monthly Payment for Operations & Facilities Budget; Amending Resolution 11-016





CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Amended Agreement w/Mario Torres dba Casey Investigations









CurrentUser
Text Box
f. Excess Cases Compensation for T Orosco







CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Excess Cases Compensation for A Farabee







CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Excess Cases Compensation for P Younesi







CurrentUser
Text Box
i. Excess Cases Compensation for A McKinley







CurrentUser
Text Box
j. Excess Cases Compensation for C Harkins







CurrentUser
Text Box
k. Excess Cases Compensation for E Riley







CurrentUser
Text Box
l. Excess Cases Compensation for M Poland







CurrentUser
Text Box
m. Excess Cases Compensation for D Hickman







CurrentUser
Text Box
n. Payment Authorization to P Younesi for Public Defense Services







CurrentUser
Text Box
o. Agreement w/Sonshine Collision Services dba North West Towing for Towing Services











AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date:
Subject:

Prepared by:
Reviewed by:

March 13, 2012
Amendment II to 2010-

2012 Crisis Response
CBA

Steve Hallstrom

TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED

Execute Contract

Pass Resolution

Pass Ordinance

Pass Motion

Other

Consent Agenda
Public Hearing
1st Discussion

2nd Discussion

Other

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Benton-Franklin Department of Human Services (Crisis Response) collective bargaining
agreement for 2010-2012 includes a wage and benefits opener for 2012. The negotiating teams for the
Counties and the Union representing Crisis Response employees have negotiated and agreed upon wages
and benefits contract terms for 2012, andthe collective bargaining agreement amendment containing those
terms is now before the Board for approval and signature.

SUMMARY

The 2012 CBA amendment that is before the Board for signature provides for:

1) The Counties paying up to a maximum of Seven Hundred, twenty-seven and No/100 Dollars
($727.00) per month towards each employee's medical, dental, vision, and life insurance coverage.
PROVIDED: The insurance increase is not retroactive to January 1, 2012; and

2) The 2009 Salary Schedule referenced in Section 22.3 and attached to the CBA as Appendix A,
will remain in place for 2012.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and sign the 2012 Amendment II to the Crisis Response CBA.

FISCAL IMPACT

See 2012 Crisis Response CBA Amendment II.

MOTION

Move to approve the 2012 Crisis Response CBA amendment.

I:\WP60\LABOR\RESOLUTIONS\AGENDA ITEMS\CR amend II 2012.wpd

CurrentUser
Text Box
p. Amendment to Crisis Response Collective Bargaining Agreement



JOINT RESOLUTION

BENTON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO.

FRANKLIN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO.

BEFORE THE BOARDS OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON AND FRANKLIN
COUNTIES, WASHINGTON

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING THE 2010 - 2012 COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN BENTON-FRANKLIN COUNTIES DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES AND AFSCME,
COUNCIL 2, LOCAL 3962, REPRESENTING CRISIS RESPONSE

WHEREAS, an agreement has been reached between negotiators for Benton
County, Franklin County and Local 3962 to amend the 2010-2012 Collective
Bargaining Agreement (CBA); and

WHEREAS, the Benton and Franklin Counties Board of Commissioners have
previously discussed and approved the significant terms of the CBA
Amendment, NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Benton County and Franklin County Boards of
Commissioners approve the Amendment as negotiated and is authorized to
sign the same.

DATED this day of March, 2012

BENTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County
Commissioners of Benton County,

Washington

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

DATED this day of March, 2012

FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

Member

Member

Constitution the Board of County

Commissioners of Franklin County,

Washington

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Original: Franklin County Commissioners
c: Benton County; Local 3892; Stephen Hallstrom; David Sparks; Personnel; Payroll



AMENDMENT II

to

%'%
2010 - 2012 AGREEMENT

Between

BENTON-FRANKLIN COUNTIES DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
And

WASHINGTON STATE COUNCIL OF COUNTY AND CITY EMPLOYEES
AFSCME, COUNCIL 2, AFL-CIO, LOCAL 3962

Representing the CRISIS RESPONSE UNIT

Benton-Franklin Counties Department of Human Services (Employer) and Washington
State Council of County and City Employees, AFSCME, Council 2, AFL-CIO, Local
3962 (Union), hereby agree to amend the Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) in
effect from January 1,2010, through December 31,2012, as follows:

1. Section 23.2(A.) is hereby amended to read as follows:

Effective ((Juno 1, 2011,)) April 1. 2012, Employer agrees to pay up to a
maximum of Seven Hundred. Twentv-Seven and No/100 Dollars ($727.00)
((Sovon Hundred, Twenty One and No/100 Dollars ($721.00)) per month towards
medical, dental, vision, and life insurance coverage. PROVIDED: The insurance
increase is not retroactive to January 1. 2012.

2. The 2009 Salary Schedule referenced in Section 22.3 and attached to the CBA as
Appendix A, will remainin place for 2012.

3. For the year 2012 only, benefited employees employed by the Crisis Response
Unit at the time of the Board of County Commissioners for Benton and Franklin
Counties signing this CBA amendment, will beprovided with a one (1) time cash
payout equivalent to five (5), eight (8) hour days of leave for regular employees,
orprorated leave for benefited regular part-time employees. The employees' leave
bank will not be impacted.

This payout is a one-time-only benefit, which means it is valid for the 2012 year
only. The payout shall not be utilized as, orotherwise included in, baseline wages
for negotiations for negotiating wages and/or benefits for the years 2013 and
beyond. This payout will not be paid in 2013 and beyond without a separate
written agreement, including in a situation wherein the parties are unable to
negotiate and otherwise mutually agree to a new CBA which includes wages and
benefits for 2013 and/or beyond. The payout shall not be considered as past
practice for any and all purposes.

The Employer will undertake its best efforts to make the one time payout coincide
with the April 5,2012, payday.

1

CRISIS RESPONSE 2010-2012 CBA AMEND II
2012 CBA Amendments\Crisis Response 2010-2012 CBA Amend II(030112).doc-Microsoft Word



4. No other language inthe CBA isamended orintended tobe changed ormodified.

5. Except as otherwise stipulated above, this Amendment is effective as of April 1,
2012.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto agree to the terms and conditions of this
Amendment and have caused it to be signed by their duly constituted and legal
representatives as follows:

B-F COUNTIES DEPARTMENT

OF HUMArV SERVICES

EdwarfThornbrugh, Administrator
Date: ^-^-^^

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS

Chair

Date:

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of
Benton County Commissioners

Attest:

Clerk to the Board

Approved as to

StepfteiW: Hallstrom
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

WSCCCE, COUNCIL 2, LOCAL 3962

Kevin Doughen
Date: :2- f- / 2-

entative

BOARD OF FRANKLIN COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

Chair

Date:

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of
Franklin County Commissioners

Attest:

Clerk to the Board

Approved as to form:

Ryan E. Verhulp
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

CRISIS RESPONSE 2010-2012 CBA AMEND II
2012 CBA Amendments\Crisis Response 2010-2012 CBA Amend II(030112).doc-Microsoft Word









CurrentUser
Text Box
r. Bid Authorization for E.R.&R. Purchase of Metal Traffic Signs



CurrentUser
Text Box
s. Amending Resolution 06-587 for Vacation of Road Right of Way, Section 11, Township 8 N





CurrentUser
Text Box
t. Contract w/Columbia Asphalt & Gravel, Inc. for Bituminous Surface Treatment





cc: All Depts  C. McKenzie  

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro-Tem 
 

         
Member 

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 

 

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY POLICY:  WORK PERFORMED BY THE 
BENTON COUNTY ENGINEER AND/OR ROAD DEPARTMENT (KNOWN AS 
THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT) FOR REIMBURSABLE ACCOUNTS; 
ELIMINATING THE 5% ADMINISTRATIVE FEE ASSESSED TO ALL MAJOR 
AND NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL INTERFUNDS AND INTERNAL 
SERVICES FUNDS OF BENTON COUNTY; AMENDING RESOLUTIONS 1557, 
2182, 71-19, 72-382, 74-369, and 81-485 
 
WHEREAS, Resolutions 1557, 2182, 71-19, 72-382, 74-369, and 81-485 adopted and
subsequently amended the “Schedule of Charges for Reimbursable Statements” for work
performed by the Benton County Engineer and/or Road Department (known as the Public Works
Department); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Schedule of Charges for Reimbursable Statements includes an additional 5%
charge for administrative costs; 
 
WHEREAS, at its regular Board meeting of March 6, 2012, the Board of Benton County
Commissioners approved a motion to rescind the additional 5% charge for administrative costs
assessed to all major and non-major governmental interfunds and internal services funds of
Benton County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board agreed the Public Works Department could continue to assess an
additional 5% charge for administrative costs to any outside agency or intergovernmental fund;
NOW, THEREFORE,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington
hereby directs the Public Works Department to cease charging an additional 5% charge for
administrative costs to all major and non-major governmental interfunds and internal services
funds of Benton County, effective March 6, 2012; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board agrees the Public Works Department can continue to
assess an additional 5% charge for administrative costs to any outside agency or
intergovernmental fund.  
 

CurrentUser
Text Box
u. Amending Resolutions Pertaining to Administrative Fees Charged



CurrentUser
Text Box
Private Road Name Change – PR 12-01 – M Shuttleworth


	Web Packet 031312.pdf
	Agenda Minutes 030612
	CA - Central Services a
	CA - Commissioners b
	CA - GIS c
	ADPDBD4.tmp
	BACKGROUND / SUMMARY INFORMATION


	CA - Juvenile d
	CA - OPD e
	CA - OPD f
	CA - OPD g
	CA - OPD h
	CA - OPD i
	CA - OPD j
	CA - OPD k
	CA - OPD l
	CA - OPD m
	CA - OPD n
	CA - Personnel o
	CA - Prosecuting Attorney p
	CA - Prosecuting Attorney q
	CA - Public Works r
	CA - Public Works s
	CA - Public Works t
	CA - Public Works u
	Timed - Private Road Name Change PR 12-01



